
Executive Committee Minutes 9/5/19   1 

Executive Committee Minutes 
September 5, 2019 

3:00 – 4:40, Academic Affairs Conference room 
 

Abstract 
 

Agenda amended and approved. Minutes of 8/22/19 – Approved. Chair Report. 
Provost Report – given by K. Moranski. Vice Chair Report. Vice President for Student 
Affairs Report. Lecturer Conversion Presentation. From EPC: Discontinuance – Minor 
in Physical Sciences – approved as business for the Senate. Faculty Eligible for Emeritus 
Status – approved for the Senate’s consent calendar. Discussion: Recent removal of 
FERP faculty from department RTP committees. APARC Report. EPC Report. FSAC 
Report. CFA Report. Senate Agenda approved. Last thoughts on any discussion.  
 
Present: Laura Watt, Melinda Milligan, Hope Ortiz, Wendy Ostroff, Sean Place, Jenn 
Lillig, Paula Lane, Missy Garvin, Carlos Torres, Wm Gregory Sawyer, Erma Jean Sims 
 
Absent: Hilary Smith, Lisa Vollendorf, Judy Sakaki, Joyce Lopes 
 
Guests: Karen Moranski, Jerlena Griffin-Desta, Melissa Kadar 
 
Approval of Agenda – Added to Agenda – Faculty Eligible for Emeritus Status, 
Discussion: Removal of FERP faculty from department RTP committees – Approved. 
 
Approval of Minutes of 8/22/19 – Approved. 
 
Chair Report – L. Watt 
 

Introductions were made for the benefit of the new representative from the 
Associated Students, Melissa Kadar. L. Watt reported on her meetings with the 
President and Provost this week as well as her conversation with Joyce Lopes 
regarding the Stevenson remodel process. She requested that communication about 
the remodel process be improved. To that end, a small group is being formed that 
will be focused on communication about the remodel, move, surge space and other 
issues related to the project. Many people in Stevenson need to plan ahead. She 
noted the GI 2025 conference in Sacramento was upcoming and J. Lillig would 
attend as the faculty member on the team. L. Watt noted that the President was in 
her third year and was up for a performance review. Most faculty governance 
members would be solicited for feedback. L. Watt expressed some concern about 
recent calls for quasi administrative roles for faculty since they were not always 
brought to her attention and she was getting questions about them. She requested 
that a list be prepared of all the faculty serving in such roles, along with any term 
information, and sent to her and S&F. She also wanted to see a process developed 
for these positions that would determine which were appropriate for open calls and 
which would require specific expertise and received agreement for this from the 
President and Provost.  

 
No report from or questions for the President.  



Executive Committee Minutes 9/5/19   2 

Provost Report – given by K. Moranski 
 

K. Moranski reported on the $157,000 Teagle grant the campus received. This grant 
provides money for the re-design of current majors to enhance student achievement. 
Majors could create new pathways, change concentrations, study student success, 
create diversity and inclusive excellence initiatives, etc. 15 majors at SSU can be 
funded over the next two years. Academic Programs will develop a call for 
proposals. There will be a report due and a statewide meeting to hear about the 
success of re-designs. A faculty lead is required for this grant. The hope is to identify 
the faculty lead in the fall to be ready to go in the Spring. It was clarified that the 
grant was focused on undergraduate majors, but K. Moranski said she would check 
to see if graduate programs could use the grant as well.  

 
No report from the Statewide Senator 
 
Vice Chair Report – M. Milligan 
 

M. Milligan reviewed the calls for service that have not received any nominees yet: 
Lecturer Senator, S&F, Enterprises Board. The PSAC call is due September 23rd.  

 
Vice President for Student Affairs Report – Wm. G. Sawyer 
 

Wm. G. Sawyer reported on the March for Consent that will be held on Saturday 10 -
2 and was spearheaded by a current student.  

 
No report from Associated Students 
 
Lecturer Conversion Presentation – C. Torres 
 

 



Executive Committee Minutes 9/5/19   3 

 

 
 
 



Executive Committee Minutes 9/5/19   4 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Executive Committee Minutes 9/5/19   5 

 
 

 



Executive Committee Minutes 9/5/19   6 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Executive Committee Minutes 9/5/19   7 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Executive Committee Minutes 9/5/19   8 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Executive Committee Minutes 9/5/19   9 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Executive Committee Minutes 9/5/19   10 

 
 
 

 
 

A number of members expressed how powerful the presentation came across. The 
Chair suggested that the presentation include the “roadblocks” to having lecturer 
conversion happen and welcomed the presentation at the Senate. It was also 
suggested that the presentation include the processes that other campuses use to do 
lecturer conversion. A member suggested that a more specific argument be made 
about the value of lecturers rather than how conversion would help tenure density. 



Executive Committee Minutes 9/5/19   11 

It was noted that in the sciences, lecturers not having research published is a 
hindrance to tenure track positions. There are some programs that help lecturers 
overcome that hurdle. It was noted that it would be helpful to differentiate what the 
components are for lecturers and for tenure-track faculty to understand how to 
bridge the gap. Another roadblock is the requirement for a national search. It was 
questioned where the requirement came from. A member suggested that in some 
search situations, the committee may want to take someone from a national search 
because a lecturer is already here. The member also noted that she’s heard that 
search committees were not allowed to talk about conversion. There were more 
suggestions about how search committee could approach thinking about lecturers 
for positions. A member suggested helping the 30% who hold terminal degrees to 
become converted to tenure track positions. A member noted that the pay of 
lecturers was important as well. Not everyone wants a tenure track position. C. 
Torres noted that in polling of lecturers they found that workload is more 
important to lecturers than money. The CFA rep said CFA is reviewing how 
successful lecturer conversions have happened nationally. 

 
From EPC: Discontinuance – Minor in Physical Sciences – J. Lillig 
 

J. Lillig said no students have been in the program for eighteen years and this 
process is just asking to take it out of the catalog. She sent out an email to the 
campus about the discontinuance and had received no comments at all. The item 
was approved for the Senate agenda as a business item.  

 
Faculty Eligible for Emeritus Status  
 

The list of faculty eligible for emeritus status was presented to the Ex Com. It was 
approved for the Senate consent calendar. A member questioned how the 
department was determined for lecturer emeriti who have taught in multiple 
departments. The Senate Analyst said she would find out.  

 
Discussion: Recent removal of FERP faculty from department RTP committees – J. 
Lillig 
 

J. Lillig noted that FERP faculty have been serving in RTP committees for many 
years and this year they are not being allowed to serve. She understood that in the 
CFA contract, Faculty Affairs can deny faculty to serve on RTP committees. She 
noted the SSU policy was being used as the reason for the change. She said this 
increases the workload for faculty in the departments. She thought the interpretation 
was a disservice to FERP faculty, who are often donors to the university. The Chair 
shared the concern and noted this was another policy change that was not brought 
to governance for consultation. The FSAC Chair, P. Lane,  noted that they will be 
taking on the RTP policy in a big way this year. She said that this particular issue 
seems to be a Faculty Affairs interpretation of our policy. She did not think the issue 
could go to the Senate for a quick fix. A member wanted to know why the Faculty 
Affairs interpretation has changed over time. P. Lane said she has a meeting with 
AVP Roberts next week and will bring this issue up. J. Lillig suggested that a 
resolution could be written about the workload issue and the potentially detrimental 
effect on donor funding for departments. The Chair suggested that the resolution 



Executive Committee Minutes 9/5/19   12 

could specifically ask to suspend this policy until FSAC has time to work on the RTP 
policy. There was a suggestion that the resolution make specific recommendations.  
There was some discussion about when RTP committees are approved or not by 
Faculty Affairs.  

 
APARC Report – S. Place 
 

S. Place reported that APARC will discuss the classroom conditions survey and 
make recommendations on priorities. They will also look at the new scheduling 
modules.  

 
EPC Report – J. Lillig 
 

J. Lillig said the first GE overview workshop went well. They will also discuss with 
S&F the curriculum committees and their relationship to faculty governance. The 
first reading of the new internship policy will come to the next EPC meeting. EPC 
will discuss creating a sub-group to look at how community engagement could 
overlay (pun) GE. The Chair noted that she and the Vice Chair visited GE to talk 
about creating committees to help with the GE implementation and it became clear 
that faculty were confused about the GE involvement flyer and the rubric 
workshops. It needs to be made clear that is not a workshop for developing rubrics 
for courses, but for assessment of GE.  

 
FSAC Report – P. Lane 
 

P. Lane reported that FSAC will work on the Emeritus policy revision and RTP 
revision. 

 
CFA Report – E. J. Sims 
 

E. J. Sims reported on the CFA bargaining survey, CFA’s general meeting, and 
solidarity socials in Lobos.  

 
Senate Agenda 
 

AGENDA 
 
Report of the Chair of the Faculty – L. A. Watt 
Approval of Agenda 
Approval of Minutes – emailed 
 
Consent Items: Faculty Eligible for Emeritus status 
 
Business 
 
1.  From EPC: Discontinuance – Minor Physical Sciences – First Reading – J. Lillig 
 
Approved.  

 



Executive Committee Minutes 9/5/19   13 

Last thoughts on any discussion: 
 

C. Torres asked if the Ex Com wanted him to continue to develop his presentation 
for the Senate. The Chair said yes and asked to talk to C. Torres more about it.  
 

Adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
Minutes prepared by L. Holmstrom-Keyes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


